
 

      

DATE: November 06, 2017 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 6 

 
TO:    Senior Commission 
 
FROM:   Jaime Chew, Recreation & Community Services Manager  
 
SUBJECT:   Update on Hillview Community Center Project 
 

 
BACKGROUND 
At the April 3, 2017 meeting the Senior Commission approved to have updates on the 
Hillview Community Center Project be a continual agenda item. 
 
DISCUSSION 
To date, the Task Force has completed and/or continues to work on the following: 
 

• An architect has been chosen – Noll & Tam 

• The Task Force has received feedback from all Commissions. 

• The Task Force has finalized interior space allocation. 

• Study Session with the Los Altos City Council was held on Tuesday, September 26. 
o City Council provided direction on the location/footprint of the new center.  

The preferred option was #4. 
o City Council also allocated additional funds to the project. 

• The next two Task Force meeting will be held on November 7, 2017 and November 
30 at 7pm. 

• Community Center Architectural & Landscape Characteristics Survey is available 
online. 

• Task Force Final Recommendation will be presented to City Council on December 
12, 2017. 


